
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMO 
 
 
 TO: Jobs for Mississippi Graduates (JMG) Board of Directors 
 FROM: Kelly Riley, Policy Liaison 
 DATE: March 20, 2002 
 SUBJECT: April 10, 2002, Governor’s Awards Luncheon and Board Meeting 
 
You are cordially invited to attend the Jobs for Mississippi Graduates’ (JMG) Governor’s 
Awards Luncheon which will be held in conjunction with JMG’s Career Development 
Conference on Wednesday, April 10 from 12:00 noon to 1:30 p.m., at Mikhail’s 
Northgate Conference Center (formerly Primos Northgate), 4330 North State Street, 
Jackson.  Governor Musgrove will recognize an outstanding student from each of our 
local JMG chapters during the awards luncheon.   
 
The Board of Directors will meet at Mikhail’s immediately after the luncheon at 1:30 for 
a brief board meeting.  Dr. Joe Haynes will provide you with a meeting agenda and 
packet prior to April 10.   
 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Dr. Haynes at 978-1711.  
Thank you. 
 
 


